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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hepler, Eric

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: DNR department-wide draft request
Attachments: 105.pdf

Lis,

Will you please draft the following provisions of motion #105 (attached), regarding DNR department wide matters?

1. Natural Resources Science (Paper #510). Please delete the creation of a science bureau in section 45 of the
Governor's bill. Please delete the placement of Office of Applied Science in said bureau in section 9132(2).
@ Transfers between Appropriations (Paper #511). Please renumber the appropriations as follows: (2)(gt) to (1)(gt),
(4)(aw) to (9)(aw), (4)(gh) to (9)(gh); (4)(gi} to (9)(gi), and (9)(ks) to (4)(ks). (This was done by SBO in the technical
budget system but the Governor's budget didn't include these statutory provisions.)

Thank you!
Eric R. Hepler

Fiscal Analyst | Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Eric.Hepler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e ~
1. Page 383, line 1: before that line insert:

A
/" “SECTION 1761;. 20.370 (2) (gt))of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (gt).”. -
2. Page 383, line 11: ;fter that line insert: A
p “SECTION 1781In. 20.370 (4) (a\;) of the statutes isrenumbered 20.370 (9) (aw).”. -
3. Page 383, line 15/: after that line insert: A
%

/
< “SEcTION 179g. 20.370 (4) (gh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (9) (gh).

SECTION 179r. 20.370 (4) (gi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (9) (gIE).”. P

- /
4, Page 384, line 3: after that line insert:
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/ / A
“SECTION 181m. 20.370 (9) (ks) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (9) (ks).”.

(END)
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transfers

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 383, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 176m. 20.370 (2) (gt) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (gt).”.
2. Page 383, line 11: after that line insert:

“SECTION 178m. 20.370 (4) (aw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (9) (aw).”.
3. Page 383, line 15: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 179g. 20.370 (4) (gh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (9) (gh).
SECTION 179r. 20.370 (4) (gi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (9) (gi).”.

4. Page 384, line 3: after that line insert:
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“SECTION 181m. 20.370 (9) (ks) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (4) (ks).”.

(END)



